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Miller, Steve

From: Jablonsky, Sue [sue.jablonsky @ doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, January 18, 1999 12:07 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: LaBelle, Vicky; Montgomery, John; Miller, Steve
Subject: Office of Health Care Information

| need a nonstat language section to require OHCI to issue a request for
information to determine whether any entities would be interested in
purchasing data from OHCI to analyze the data, prepare reports and make the
reports available for sale to any interested organizations.
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DOA.......Jablonsky — Office of health care information required to issue a

request for information

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Ao ¥ 4 Jrnuiany
AN ACT ..; relating to: the budg?

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
VHEALTH HUMAN SERVICES

vi‘IEALTH

This bill requires the office of health care informéation in the department of
health and family services (DHFS) t¢ issue, by , a request for information to
determine if an entity would be intkrested in purchasing data from the office to
analyze the data, prepare reports anid make the reports available for sale to any
interested organizations.

For further information see the dtate fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wiscongin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9123\./Nonstatuto provisions; health and family services.

(1) OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE INFORMATION REQUEST FOR INFORMATION. By

PARATBA TR TRATIB A,

the office of health care information shall issue a request for
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SECTION 9123
information to determine whether an entity would be interested in purchasing data
from the office to analyze the data, prepare reports and make the reports available
for sale to any interested organizations.

(END)
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DOA.:......Jablonsky — Office of health care information required to issue a

request for information

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH

This bill requires the office of health care information in the department of
health and family services (DHFS) to issue, by January 1, 2000, a request for
information to determine if an entity would be interested in purchasing data from
the office to analyze the data, prepare reports and make the reports available for sale

to any interested organizations.
For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9123. Nonstatutory provisions; health and family services.
(1) OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE INFORMATION REQUEST FOR INFORMATION. By January

1, 2000, the office of health care information shall issue a request for information to
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SECTION 9123

determine whether an entity would be interested in purchasing data from the office
to analyze the data, prepare reports and make the reports available for sale to any

interested organizations.

(END)



